
To: Kenneth Lewis[KLewis@sjrwmd.com]
From: Marlene Belcher
Sent: Thur 3/3/2011 8:28:31 AM
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Subject: RE: Stratford Storm Drain
Categories: MAILCAS2.sjrwmd.com

Thanks.

 

 
Marlene E Belcher

Community Association Manager

Sentry Management Inc

1645 E Hwy 50 #201

Clermont FL 34711

352-243-4595 ext 219

352-243-4597 (fax)

  _____  

From: Kenneth Lewis [mailto:KLewis@sjrwmd.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 7:47 AM

To: 'mbelcher@sentrymgt.com'
Subject: RE: Stratford Storm Drain

 

Marlene,

 

I’m leaving in a few minutes for a meeting at our District headquarters, but I’ll get back to you this afternoon or 

tomorrow to discuss enforcement action options, etc.  I’ve heard back from Lennar and they contend that the 

issue is the responsibility of another entity.  That may be the case, but they still hold the permit and are therefore 

bound by its conditions.

 

KAL

 



From: Marlene Belcher [mailto:mbelcher@sentrymgt.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Kenneth Lewis
Subject: Stratford Storm Drain

 

Do you think it’s time for another meeting with the folks in Stratford?

 

Marlene E Belcher

Community Association Manager

Sentry Management Inc

1645 E Hwy 50 #201

Clermont FL 34711

352-243-4595 ext 219

352-243-4597 (fax)

 


